CHARSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting Held on Tuesday, 21st September 2021

Present: Moor (Vice Chair), Murray, Laird, Haird, McArthur and Pam Hembra (Parish Clerk)

Tony Fryatt, District Councillor, Elaine Bryce, County Councillor

Members of the Public: Gay Lister, Graeme Sagar

		Action			
1.	Apologies and Approval of Absence				
	Councillors Jan Pedgrift and David Sharp				
2.	Declarations of Interest				
3.	Approval of Minutes of the Meeting held on 20th July 2021				
	Minutes were approved and signed by Councillor Moor.				
4.	Progress Reports for Information or Matters Arising				
	Fingerpost Plaques, Councillor Pedgrift and the Clerk have volunteered for this task. Once the plaques are ready and a risk assessment undertaken the equipment will be sent out for the plaques to be fixed.				
5.	Points from the public – A chance for the public to raise matters of interest relevant A great many requests have been made on the Suffolk County Council website for grass and verge cutting without anything happening. Councillor Bryce asked to be sent the report numbers so she could escalate the requests.				
6.	Reports				
	6.1 County Councillor Report from Councillor Bryce is attached to minutes. A new Chief Officer for the Fire and Rescue Service has been appointed. Councillor Bryce has been looking at response times and asked if the parish had any historical or current information relating to response times to let her know.				
	 6.2 District Councillor Afghan Refugees - three have already been settled but more coming, this is an active task Community Partnership – concentrating on road safety and working on a plan and keen to evolve a way everything is dealt with. We need assistance from residents. The smaller villages in the partnership are to be grouped together so they do not get subsumed by the larger parishes/towns. 				

Sizewell C – Councillor Fryatt has had two sessions with Tom McGarry and a short session with Richard Bull who is putting the Sizewell C case forward. Sizewell C will be working with the Community Partnership re road safety. 6.3 Recreation Ground 6.4 Village Hall 7. **Road Safety** 7.1 SID – still in operation although SpeedWatch has not happened since Covid. 7.2 East Suffolk Community Partnership (Kesgrave, Rushmere and Martlesham) - There was a meeting of this group on 16th September which was a very interesting and proactive meeting. Notes are attached to the minutes. 7.3 Road Safety Survey - This was organised by Andy Jolliffe of East Suffolk Council. The results are attached to the minutes. 7.4 Potential Video – there is a professional cameraman in the village who has offered to take a video of speeding traffic. The PC will need to investigate the law before committing as concern was raised about the legality of taking images without consent 8. **Planning:** 8.1 DC/21/3550/FUL – Bridge Garage, Charsfield, change of use of former forecourt shop to residential use including associated external alterations. Decommission petrol forecourt including removal of fuel pumps, filling the tank to foam filled or filled in with concrete, remove illuminated pole sign, and to change forecourt area to residential garden use with a new driveway and fencing. The Parish Council are concerned any fencing may impair visibility. 8.2 Planning Appeal Notification for Land and Barn Known as Buttons Meadow, Monewden Road, Charsfield There was previously an approval for the business but the mobile home element of the planning application was refused although the mobile home was later stationed on site. The PC was in favour of the business element, as presented, but was concerned about change of use. Comments are needed by 7th October. The appeal is to be a hearing, date unknown. Comments made on the planning application are automatically considered by the inspector. Councillor Fryatt offered help Councillor Haird to have a meeting with Gay Lister to fully understand the situation and then hopefully, Councillors Haird and Pedgrift will be able to meet with Councillor Fryatt to formulate a comment.

9.	Finance						
).	9.1 To authorise payments as listed below:						
	Date	Detail	Ref	Power	Amount		
	25/07/2021	Microsoft 365	Bank Transfer	LGA 1972 s.111	£59.99		
	03/08/2021	SALC Audit	Bank Transfer	LGA 1972 s.111	£189.60		
	02/09/2021	Wave – Anglia Water	Bank Transfer	PHA 1936 s 125	£6.93		
	28/09/2021 28/09/2021	P Hembra – services HMRC – tax	Bank Transfer Bank Transfer	LGA 1972 s 112 LGA 1972 s 112	£319.56 £79.80		
	28/09/2021	HIVING – tax	Dalik Trailstei	LGA 1972 8 112	179.00		
	9.2 Ba	nk Balance as at 31st Au	gust 2021 – £8.422.	20			
	 9.2 Bank Balance as at 31st August 2021 – £8,422.20 9.3 To note receipt of income at 31st August as listed below: Cyril Fund £265.00 						
	9.4 Par	· ·					
			FF				
10.	Neighbou	rhood Plan					
		neeting of the sub commi	ttee to be arranged.				
		contact with the village			easier for		
	the sub-co	mmittee to action.					
11.	The Quee	en's Platinum Jubilee 20)22 and the Festiva	of Suffolk 2022			
	Councillo	r Haird reported that she	is attending a zoom	meeting next wee	ek so		
	further update awaited.						
12.							
	No further	report available					
12	Count Via	duad Manawal					
13.	-	dred Memorial	a for normission fro	m Elocabin to noo	ition		
		£360. The PC is waiting					
		r the telephone kiosk. The		ded details of the	tree they		
	would like	e planted in the Recreation	ni ground.				
14.	Recreation	on Ground					
17,	Councillor Moor proposed increasing the annual budget to £550 for the						
	Recreation Ground. Councillor Laird seconded. They would like us to buy them						
	another picnic bench.						
	l mount pr						
15.	Risk Asse	essment					
	The above	documents were approv	ed by all and propo	sed by Councillor	Moor		
	and seconded by Councillor Haird.						
16.	Emergency Plan						
	Councillors McArthur and Haird agreed to be on the response team for the						
	Emergency Plan. Councillor Moor to update the plan with the sand bag policy					FM	
	and bring to the next meeting.						
	6 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
	Councillor Training						
17.	Councillo	r Training					

18.	Telephone Kiosk					
	- Hoping this might be glazed next month					
	- It has been suggested we have a continuous loop film running.					
	- British Film Industry have still not responded to Councillor Pedgrift re					
	stills from film.					
19.	Village Historian – Update					
	John Fox is working on a new information board "Charsfield 1840", including a map and a feature on The Horseshoes Inn. If acceptable, he believes the best and safest place to put it would be on the grass to the right of the village noticeboard. John has had email contact with Guy Wilson, another descendant from the Fletcher dynasty, but a different line from Hugh Fletcher. Further research on the Fletchers reaches back into the 1700s and has shown their trade to be bricklaying then as well as later.					
20.	Village Website – Up-date					
	Still waiting for a meeting.					
22.	Date of Next Meetings					
	16 th November 2021					
	18 th January 2022					
	15 th March 2022					
	The meeting closed at 20.50 pm.					

Report from Councillor Elaine Bryce

Statement on behalf of all Suffolk councils regarding Afghan refugees

Statement on behalf of all Suffolk councils.

"On Wednesday 18 August, the Government announced its new resettlement scheme for Afghan refugees. Whilst the full details are yet to be confirmed, it is crystal clear that the Government needs local authorities everywhere to step up and support this national effort.

"All councils in Suffolk are committed to this cause. We have already helped a small number of Afghan interpreters and their families to resettle in Suffolk, in addition to ongoing work to support unaccompanied asylum seeking children and other refugees entering the UK. In the coming days and weeks, the district, borough and county councils will continue working with the Government to do what we can to provide assistance to vulnerable refugees.

"Times like this call for acts of humanity. Suffolk will play its part."

Make one simple change today in a bid to tackle climate change

COP26 will bring into focus the need for us all to reduce our carbon emissions in order to slow climate change

A column by Councillor Richard Rout, Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance and Environment at Suffolk County Council.

In early November, the eyes of the world will be on the UK. Glasgow, to be exact.

This is when the COP26 conference takes places.

COP26 is the UN Climate Change Conference of the Parties. It will be a momentous event and I expect some significant decisions and agreements to be made, as the world continues to combat climate change and reduce its carbon emissions.

But how will an international event affect each of us in Suffolk? Although COP26 will be an event attended by Presidents and Prime Ministers, it will impact us all.

COP26 will bring into focus the need for us all to reduce our carbon emissions in order to slow climate change. This has been the message for a long time of course, but we must all be changing our behaviours and choosing to use less energy.

And I do mean all of us.

Global industry, national corporations and governments must lead the way to enable us all to make greener choices. But slowing climate change is everyone's responsibility, we each have a duty to tackle this situation and play our part.

I'd suggest that there is at least one simple change or choice we can make immediately, which will help. My challenge to you is to make that one change today.

This could be to replace one meat-based meal each week with a plant-based one. Or start to swap over your traditional lightbulbs for LED ones. Or switching your gas or electricity tariff to one which uses 100% renewable energy. Or plan your food shopping so that you throw away less food. Or make purchases from businesses that are committed to reducing their carbon emissions. Or just boil the water you need for that morning coffee or cup of tea.

For me, making some of these changes has been a learning experience. I've discovered that it's easy to live with a plug-in vehicle without a home charger - I just need to plan my trips and use the chargers at the workplaces I visit. It was a change I made with trepidation but charging infrastructure is continually improving.

My partner is vegetarian and while I'm not, I enjoy some meat-free meals each week. Equally important for me is shopping local and making locally-sourced food choices. When I do eat meat or dairy, I choose local grass-fed options.

I now have LED lightbulbs at home and have installed smart sensors. The biggest change we've made is turning our back on fast fashion and spending a little more on clothes produced in this country and to a higher standard. It's too easy to order multiple cheap items online, only to return most of them! Shopping local isn't just good for the local economy but it's better for environment too.

I am not claiming that by doing these simple things, we are going to reverse climate change overnight. The point is to challenge the status quo in our lives and start to change our behaviours.

And yes, organisations like Suffolk County Council must lead by example. We continue to lobby Government to make the bigger changes necessary which enable each of us to make greener choices.

Suffolk County Council has been addressing climate change challenge for many years, but we know that the organisation must be doing more and doing it more quickly. This is agreed across all Suffolk's authorities which is why, together, we have recently approved the Suffolk Climate Emergency Plan - a document to keep us accountable in our ambition to make Suffolk a carbon neutral county by 2030.

I'm proud of the work Suffolk County Council has been doing for a number of years now. We are planting trees and hedgerows. We are supporting businesses with advice and funding to reduce their carbon emissions. We are running schemes to reduce the cost of solar panels on homes. We are providing the infrastructure to encourage walking and cycling. We are providing greener ways to travel. We are installing electric vehicle charging points in rural areas. There is much, much more besides, but we are working hard to develop this work.

Don't worry if you're still not sure what it means to you, your business or your community. With COP26 just three months away, organisations and authorities across Suffolk are planning events across the county to talk net zero and being carbon neutral. Whether at the start of your net zero journey, or you're looking to make the next step, these events will guide and inspire you.

The <u>www.greensuffolk.org</u> website will be updated soon with these Suffolk events. I'd recommend it as a great place to start finding out more.

Suffolk plans climate change events ahead of COP26

It was announced on August 11th that in the build-up to COP26, events around Suffolk will showcase local businesses and people who are tackling climate change, to inspire others to follow. The events aim to encourage businesses and residents to do more personally and professionally to reduce carbon emissions and therefore slow the increase of climate change.

One of the events confirmed to be taking place in Suffolk is the visit of the national Zero Carbon Tour, organised by Planet Mark. The Tour sees a fully electric 'Carbon Battle Bus' making visits around the country before arriving at the COP26 conference.

Councillor Richard Rout, member of the Suffolk Climate Change, Environment and Energy Portfolio Holders' Group, and deputy leader and cabinet member for Finance and Environment at Suffolk County Council, said:

"I'm delighted that Suffolk has been chosen to be part of the national Zero Carbon Tour, as I'm proud of all the climate change work that is going on here. I want more people to hear about it. Although many local authorities declared climate emergencies in the last couple of years, I want people to know that Suffolk has been addressing climate change for many years before that.

"But we must all be doing more to reduce our carbon emissions. Which is why colleagues from across the county have recently worked hard to produce and approve the Suffolk Climate Emergency Plan. This gives Suffolk's public sector organisations a framework and commitment to each pursue our own net zero strategies, whilst working together for the benefit of Suffolk. Together, we are supporting and guiding our residents, communities and businesses to make the changes required to best set Suffolk on the path for carbon neutrality by 2030.

"I think the COP26 conference will be an influential moment in our ambitions for Suffolk to achieve net zero by 2030. Coupled with the recent IPCC global warming report, it should focus everyone's minds that each resident and business must be doing more and doing it more quickly."

The purpose of the Zero Carbon Tour is to discuss the concept of net zero carbon and why it is critical for businesses. Suffolk's businesses, organisations and community groups will share their stories about how they have started their journeys to net zero. This will inspire and give confidence to those considering how to reduce their carbon emissions.

Steve Malkin, Founder and CEO, Planet Mark, said:

"There is no doubt, we are living in a seminal and historic moment in time. 2020 – 2030 has been coined the Decade of Action, a period in which we need to tackle the climate crisis and halt biodiversity loss. The global pursuit of net zero carbon emissions is a huge undertaking, and only possible with help from businesses and communities alike.

"We are excited to bring the net zero message to Ipswich, and share the 'carbon stories' of organisations, community groups and individuals playing their part in creating a sustainable future for Suffolk, the United Kingdom and beyond."

It will be visiting the University of Suffolk in Ipswich on 1 September 2021 and <u>you can register your</u> place here.

This event and others are taking place across Suffolk in the lead up to COP26, as part of Suffolk's collective campaign of Creating The Greenest County, and be net zero by 2030. As part of the Suffolk Climate Emergency Plan, these events look to encourage collaborative action by educating and engaging with residents and businesses to develop net zero journey.

Other events which are being planned in Suffolk in the lead up to COP26 include:

- August/September Webinars for Suffolk's voluntary sector (Suffolk County Council)
- 1 September Zero Carbon Tour visits Ipswich
- 12 October Ten Steps to Net Zero (Suffolk Chamber of Commerce)
- 21-22 October Local Energy Showcase (Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Council)
- TBC October A Greener NHS day
- 12 November Greenest County Awards (Suffolk County Council)
- 23-25 November Low Carbon Homes

All events are subject to change, visit <u>www.greensuffolk.org</u> for the latest details and information about starting your journey to net zero.

Suffolk homeowners can cut carbon emissions as successful solar panel buying scheme returns

On August 25th it was announced that Suffolk residents will come together to invest in renewables through a group-buying scheme for solar panels and battery storage.

Solar Together Suffolk, in conjunction with Suffolk County Council, helps homeowners feel confident that they are paying the right price for a high-quality installation from pre-approved installers.

This innovative scheme builds on three years of the highly successful Solar Together programme run in Suffolk. Since 2018, the scheme has installed solar panel systems in 1,028 households across the county. On average, homeowners have saved 33% on installation costs, £263 on energy bills in year one, and stopped harmful carbon emissions entering the atmosphere.

Suffolk residents have until 27 September 2021 to register their interest, for free and with no obligation, to join the group-buying scheme to have solar panels installed at their home. Not only does Solar Together Suffolk offer solar panels, but also optional battery storage and retrofit battery storage for residents who have already invested in solar panels.

Suffolk County Councillor Richard Rout, Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance and Environment, said:

"I'm delighted that we're able to run Solar Together Suffolk for another year, as we have seen a real appetite amongst residents to play their part and invest in ways to reduce their carbon emissions. This is one of the many schemes we are offering, as Suffolk County Council aims to make the county net zero by 2030.

"The council itself has had solar panel installations for many years, which are located on around 100 of our properties. We have also been trialling battery storage too. This means that we rely less on the grid for our energy, by harnessing energy from the sun. Suffolk's councils have worked together for many years to reduce carbon emissions and slow climate change. We now do this through the Suffolk Climate Emergency Plan, and with COP26 on the horizon we will all need to focus on how we can all lower our carbon footprint and help make Suffolk a carbon neutral county." How does it work?

- Until 27 September: Householders can register to become part of the group, for free and without obligation, at www.solartogether.co.uk/suffolk
- 28 September: Pre-vetted UK solar PV installers participate in an auction. They are able to offer competitive pricing as the volume and geographic concentration makes it possible for them to realise greater efficiencies, which they pass on with lower prices for installations.
- After the auction, registered households will receive a personal recommendation which is specific to the details they submitted in their registration.
- If they choose to accept their recommendation, the specifics of their installation will be confirmed with a technical survey after which a date can be set for the installation of their solar PV system.
- Telephone and email helpdesks are on-hand throughout the whole process which, together with information sessions, will allow households to make an informed decision in a safe and hassle-free environment.

Suffolk County Council brings <u>Solar Together Suffolk</u> to residents as part of the Suffolk Climate Change Partnership, on behalf of all of Suffolk's local authorities. This is in partnership with independent experts iChoosr to make the transition to clean energy as cost effective and hassle-free as possible. Across the UK, iChoosr has delivered almost 5,000 installations to date and over 80,000 tonnes of avoided lifetime carbon emissions.

What other Suffolk residents have said:

"All very painless and straightforward. Being part of a large group gives you the confidence that problems will be resolved should they arise, but none did!" Peter, Bury St Edmunds; 16 panels installed.

"Excellent! Solar Together Suffolk took all the hassle of finding a provider, and the group-buying secured me a better discount than trying to do this on my own. It was a no-brainer. Richard, Bures St Mary; 24 panels installed.

Suffolk's new Chief Fire Officer appointed

On August 12th, Jon Lacey was appointed to the post of Suffolk's Chief Fire Officer and Executive Director for Fire and Public Safety.

Starting in November, Jon will lead Suffolk Fire and Rescue Service and its staff, as well as having responsibility for Suffolk County Council's Trading Standards and emergency planning services and being a member of the corporate leadership team.

Jon will bring a wealth of experience to Suffolk, gained from a 24 year career with fire and rescue services. He began in 1993 as an on-call firefighter with West Sussex Fire and Rescue Service, before becoming a wholetime firefighter.

He is currently Assistant Chief Fire Officer at West Sussex Fire and Rescue Service and has responsibility for Prevention, Protection and Response, as well as the county council's Resilience and Emergency Team, a service like Suffolk's Joint Emergency Planning Unit.

Councillor Andrew Reid, Cabinet Member for Public Health, Public Protection and Communities at Suffolk County council, said:

"I welcome Jon's appointment, he will bring great experience and knowledge to Suffolk. The role is a very important one to keeping Suffolk safe - of course he will lead our Fire and Rescue Service, but also has responsibilities across the council, including Trading Standards and emergency planning. It is an exciting time for him to be joining us, following the Service's 'Good' rating by Her Majesty's Inspectorate and the investment we are putting into operational equipment and new fire stations."

Nicola Beach, Suffolk County Council Chief Executive, said:

"I am delighted that Jon has accepted the offer to join us in Suffolk. We put all candidates through an extremely thorough process over a number of weeks, in front of wide-ranging and diverse panels. Jon presented himself very well during interviews and presentations and we all felt that he is someone who brings strong experience to the team and someone we would enjoy working alongside."

Dan Fearn, Suffolk's Deputy Chief Fire Officer will continue in the role of Chief Fire Officer and Executive Director on an interim basis until Jon starts his role in November.

Suffolk Fire and Rescue Service adds four new enhanced appliances to its fleet, fitted with solar panels

On August 27th Suffolk Fire and Rescue Service unveiled its state-of-the-art rescue vehicles and equipment to equip firefighters with the latest technology for rescues.

Four new "enhanced rescue tenders" will be based at Bury St Edmunds, Lowestoft, Newmarket and Princes Street (Ipswich), giving cover across the county and strengthening the emergency response across Suffolk's communities.

The new equipment and vehicles are also the latest innovations in green technology, supporting Suffolk County Council's climate emergency declaration and ambitions to be net zero by 2030. The fire appliances are the first in Suffolk to be fitted with solar panels, have more fuel-efficient engines and also carry battery powered hydraulic rescue equipment.

Dan Fearn, Temporary Chief Fire Officer, said:

"This is a significant investment in the Service's capability to deal with many types of rescues, including those on Suffolk's roads. To make sure we get the best equipment possible, we've carried out extensive operational testing and spent time getting feedback from staff.

"The equipment carried on-board is dedicated specialist equipment for carrying out rescues, ranging from car crashes to building collapses and making the scene of an incident safe.

"My team is made up of exceptional operational and non-operational staff. I want to give them the best possible equipment so that they can carry out their work to the best of their ability."

Councillor Andrew Reid, Suffolk County Council Cabinet Member for Public Health, Public Protection, & Communities, said:

"The vehicles are strategically placed across the county to deliver the fastest response to the community of Suffolk. I'm delighted that we've been able to add this next-generation equipment to our growing fleet. We have also recently introduced three new command support vehicles and we have further investment in the pipeline.

"Suffolk County Council aims to be a net zero authority by 2030, and I applaud the Service for setting an excellent example by embedding this ambition in its procurement."

Easing of restrictions when visiting Suffolk's Recycling Centres

Suffolk is set to continue on its path of working towards full capacity at recycling centres as Monday 19 July brought an end to lockdown.

Much like many other recycling centres across the country, Suffolk's Recycling Centres have been operating a socially distanced system during the pandemic.

From 19 July, there have been some changes to the rules when visiting the county's recycling centres, but residents will still need to book, pending a full review of arrangements.

The changes will take place in two phases to enable a managed increase in the number of bookings and to ensure that sites are operating safely and effectively.

Phase one from Monday 19 July

- The one visit per week rule will remain in place, but an extra 3,760 slots will become available per week
- Cars with small trailers will now be able to book a 15 min car slot (750kg max gross weight, single axle and unbraked) and will also be allowed at Haverhill Recycling Centre
- Cars with large trailers will now book a 30 min large trailer/van slot (over 750kg max gross weight, double axle or braked), apart from at Haverhill Recycling Centre due to its size
- Vans without trailers will be able to book at all Recycling Centres (including Haverhill). Vans must book a 30 min van slot
- Vans with trailers are still prohibited from using any of the recycling centres

- Social distancing will be removed from all sites. Cars can park next to each other (as
 directed by site staff) and restrictions on number of people on walkway/gantry
 removed
- Staff will be able to assist visitors if requested. (All staff will wear FFP3 standard face coverings when assisting and follow good practice on Covid hygiene)
- More than one adult will now be allowed to unload per vehicle
- Guidance will remain for the public to continue wearing face coverings if possible. Face coverings for staff remain optional except when assisting the public

Phase two from Monday 16 August (In addition to changes in phase 1)

- An additional 4,500 slots will be made available per week, taking Suffolk's Recycling Centres to full capacity (weekly total to 27,422)
- Removal of one visit per week rule for household waste
- Trade waste will remain restricted to one visit per week (to ensure fair usage of the system which is mainly designed for residents' household waste)

A customer survey from March 2021 revealed 91% of booking system users were satisfied or very satisfied (with a further 4% being neutral) and 92% of customers had a problem-free experience when using the booking system.

Councillor Richard Smith Suffolk County Council's Cabinet Member for Economic Development, Transport Strategy and Waste, said:

"I am really pleased that from 19 July we are able to start increasing capacity at our recycling centres by reducing some of the restrictions we had in place so we can soon be back to full capacity. We are doing this in two phases to ensure that our sites are operating safely and smoothly.

"In response to overwhelming customer satisfaction, the booking system will remain in place for the moment at all of Suffolk's Recycling Centres. We have received many compliments about the staff on our sites and I would like to thank them for their hard work and dedication for what has been a difficult year."

Suffolk County Council begins procurement process for next Highways Service contract focusing on developing local skills and talent

Suffolk County Council has begun the process of finding its next long term Highways Services partner. The council is looking for a partner to deliver key operational projects after the current contract ends on 30 September 2023.

As part of preparations up to this point, the council has worked with leading industry analysts to understand the different types of arrangements that other local authorities have in place, to look at which specialist providers are in the marketplace and to find out what aspects of contract agreement may work best for Suffolk based on the range of outcomes the council wants to achieve from any new contract process.

The council is looking to develop a contract that utilises a blended 'hybrid' approach, enabling the council to enter into one contract that covers the majority of Highways Service functions and two contracts with specialist providers for streetlighting and traffic signals (ITS). The council will be looking for the new contract to focus on delivering greater social value, utilising local skills and talent, giving young people the opportunity to work in the sector as well as building on the council's commitment to carbon reduction and protecting the environment.

The whole contract development process will take just over two years to complete. Once the appropriate tender documents have been prepared outlining the council's requirements, initial advertisements will go out in December 2021. Discussions will begin with any interested prospective contractors in early 2022. Following such a rigorous tendering process, the council hopes to be able to award its chosen contract in early 2023 with the new service provider beginning in October 2023.

The procurement process needs to begin now to provide enough time to go to the market to seek relevant specialist companies which may be interested in tendering for the contract which is worth in the region of £800m - £1 billion over a projected 20 year period.

Suffolk County Council's Cabinet Member responsible for Ipswich, Operational Highways and Flooding, Cllr Paul West said:

"This is the beginning of the process today towards finding the right partners to deliver aspects of Suffolk's Highways Services beyond the end of the current contract in 2023. We want to get the best value for money for Suffolk taxpayers and ensure that the contractors we choose through the hybrid contract approach are the best fit for what we want to achieve and deliver.

"We have learnt a great deal from our existing contract arrangements and going forward I want to ensure this new contract enables more young people across Suffolk to access apprenticeships and relevant work experience opportunities through the Kick Start scheme. We want to find the right partner who shares our ambition and ideas to innovate in improving delivery of services, communicating with customers and sharing our commitment to reducing carbon use as part of the Climate Emergency.

"In preparing for this contract we have rightly spent time considering how other local authorities manage their Highways contracts and which process would be best for Suffolk as we look towards finding the right long term service delivery partner."

Suffolk targets devolution talks with Government

It was announced on August 17th that public sector leaders in Suffolk say they welcome early discussions with Ministers about a possible devolution deal for Suffolk.

In a joint letter sent to Rt Hon Robert Jenrick MP, the leaders of all of Suffolk's six councils and Police and Crime Commissioner Tim Passmore, said:

"Suffolk has already demonstrated its credibility as a place where Government will find strong and ambitious delivery partners.

"The Suffolk Public Sector Leaders (SPSL) group...has a track record of effective partnership working. These robust relationships enable more innovative ways of working, including exploring opportunities for devolution as part of a County Deal.

"Suffolk...is an ideal place to help Government demonstrate how levelling up can work in diverse geographies. Suffolk has a strong offer to make to Government and we would welcome early discussions with MHCLG Ministers to explore proposals for a County Deal ahead of the White Paper being published."

The Government wrote to councils in July 2021, setting out its ambition to make available to county areas the kind of devolved decision-making powers and public funding currently enjoyed by larger cities and urban areas. It's part of the Government's Levelling Up agenda and will see a White Paper published in the coming months.

Councillor Suzie Morley, Leader of Mid Suffolk District Council and chair of the SPSL, said:

"Suffolk is known for working well together. Whether it's partners joining forces during the COVID-19 pandemic, pooling public funding for the greater good or developing shared strategic priorities, collaboration is what we're good at.

"From inclusive economic growth and community safety to climate change and strong communities, we're focused on collaborative actions that deliver the biggest and best additional benefits for our communities.

"We believe this makes Suffolk a strong contender to work with the Government as part of its Levelling Up agenda."

It is understood that Suffolk's approach involving all councils is rare among other expressions of interest being submitted to Government, a point that has been welcomed by the county's seven MPs.

In an accompanying letter to Robert Jenrick MP, they said:

"We are...writing to wholeheartedly support the vision set out, collectively, by Suffolk County Council and all of Suffolk's District and Borough Councils. We believe this unity of purpose behind taking the next step in devolution through a County Deal can not just help persuade you that we should be in the vanguard of the next stage of devolution, but also that Suffolk can use such a deal to deliver better services locally.

"This is not a recent or short-lived view. For many years local leaders in Suffolk at all levels have worked more closely together, and have put forward constructive propositions for further improvements. We hope to work with you on your forthcoming White Paper to show that strong local leadership and strengthened local governance can deliver better."

Read a copy of the letter sent to Robert Jenrick MP (PDF, 207KB), as well the supportive letter from Suffolk's seven MPs (PDF, 205KB).

Report from Councillor Anthony Fryatt

Suffolk councils supporting Afghan refugees

On Wednesday 18 August, the Government announced its new resettlement scheme for Afghan refugees. Whilst the full details are yet to be confirmed, it is crystal clear that the Government needs local authorities everywhere to step up and support this national effort.

All councils in Suffolk are committed to this cause. We have already helped a small number of Afghan interpreters and their families to resettle in Suffolk, in addition to ongoing work to support unaccompanied asylum seeking children and other refugees entering the UK. In the coming days and weeks, the district, borough and county councils will continue working with the Government to do what we can to provide assistance to vulnerable refugees.

Times like this call for acts of humanity. Suffolk will play its part.

In East Suffolk, accommodation is being offered under the Afghan Relocations and Assistance Policy (ARAP), supporting interpreters who have worked with the British Armed Forces and those who have worked in the British Embassy.

Under this scheme, three people moved into their accommodation in mid-August and are being supported by the Anglia Care Trust to help them integrate into the community and find employment. Further accommodation, both council and privately owned, is being sourced to help as many people as possible.

Community Partnership

The theme set for the coming year is Road and Traffic safety specifically in the area covered by our group (Carlford and Fynn Valley, Kesgrave and Martlesham) Our Community Partnership are about to start looking at practical ways to tackle road and traffic safety in our neck of the woods. A note was sent to all Parishes asking for cooperation. Many initiatives have been tried and are being tried. The objective of this drive is to bring together all the local communities to agree a strategy which can then be addressed with all your combined weight behind it. We'd like to hear about 'hotspots' or issues in the local area of which we may not be aware.

All our PCs have been asked to submit their views.

The idea is to formulate a combined view of the problematic aspects and a possible list of solutions.

Andy Jolliffe ESD leader of the Partnerships reports

We have plenty of data, but local knowledge is just as important! The survey below takes a matter of minutes and will draw attention to the right places for us to take action. https://eu.surveymonkey.com/r/B8YV8C3

Please note that we already have significant levels of data on the most commonly reported sites – Foxhall Road/Bell Lane, A12 junctions, Otley College, etc. We're keen to check that we haven't missed something glaring, considering the size of the road network.

SzC

After several years of trying to get our concerns addressed there is now a glimmer of light. My main worry is the likely repercussions on our already problematic local road system that could result from the vast increase expected in car movements. We have to face up to 2000 extra car journeys per day resulting from the proposed park and ride scheme planned for Hatcheston. Each time I raised the issue it prompted yet another review of the HGV traffic on the A12. There has now been a paper addressing this issue but it falls way short of what is needed.

However, I managed to arrange a ten minute presentation to the Government Inspector which was very valuable (I was listened to!). I then attended to SALC discussion meeting and was able to put my points to Tom McGarry SzC CEO and their Transport Manager, Richard Bull. The outcome was that Richard will now participate in our Community Partnership and respond to the local problems.

Tony Fryatt, Ward Member 8 September 2021